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Stipulation to Amend 
Complaint 

As allowed by Alaska R. Civ. P. 15(a), the Plaintiffs amend their 

complaint to bring into this lawsuit the constitutionality of and relief 

for Governor Dunleavy's $334, 700 line-item veto of the Alaska Court 

System's FY 2021 budget. The parties agree that the amendment does 

not change the substance or analysis of the legal issues already briefed 

to this Court, and that this case remains ripe for decision. The 

Defendants consent to the proposed amendment, given this mutual 

understanding that no further briefing, discovery, or argument is 

required as a result. 
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Dated: July 13, 2020. Respectfully submitted, 

Isl Joshua A. Decker 
Stephen Koteff, Bar No. 9407070 
Joshua A. Decker, Bar No. 1201001 
ACLU OF ALASKA FOUNDATION 
1057 West Fireweed Lane, Suite 207 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
(907) 263-2007 (telephone) 
skoteff@hcluak.org 

Counsel for Plaintiffs ACLU of Alaska, 
Bonnie L. Jack, and John D. Kauffman 

Kevin G. Clarkson 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Isl Jessica Leeah (with permission) 
Jessica Leeah, Asst. Attorney General, 

Bar No. 0412105 
Lael Harrison, Asst. Attorney General, 

Bar No. 0811093 

Counsel for Defendants Michael J. 
Dunleavy and the State of Alaska 

Certificate of Service 

I certify that on July 13, 2020, I served this by email to Jessica 
Leeah, jessica.leeah@alaska.gov, and Lael Harrison, 
lael.harrison@alaska.gov. 
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Brandi Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Joshua Decker <jdecker@acluak.org> 
Monday, July 13, 2020 11:18 AM 
ANC Civil 
Stephen Koteff; Christopher Frost; Legal; Leeah, Jessica L (LAW); Harrison, Lael (LAW); 
nomi.saxton@alaska.gov 
3AN-19-08349CI - Stipulation to Amend Complaint & Amended Complaint 
Stipulation to Amend Complaint. 2020.07.13.pdf; Amended Complaint. 2020.07.13.pdf 

Attached for filing and service are 2 PDFs: (1) a 2-page Stipulation to Amend Complaint and (2) a 17-page Amended 
Complaint. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you cannot open the PDFs. 

Thank you, 

Joshua A. Decker 
Pronouns: he, him, his 

Executive Director 
American Civil Liberties Union of Alaska 
1057 W. Fireweed Ln, Ste. 207, Anchorage, AK 99503 
907 .263.2002 .1 ~ecker@acluak.org 
acluak.org IJ 

Alaaka 
** The ACLU of Alaska is hiring! Visit acluak.org/about/iob-openingff! ** 

This n1essage n1ay contain infbrn1ation that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please in11nediately advise 
the sender by reply email that this 1nessage has been inadvertently t.ransn1i.tted to you and delete this en1ail fr·om you1· system. 
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